
 

  

United Nations Development Programme 

ــــتــحـدة الإنـــمـائـيمبــرنــامــج الأمـــم ال  

Yemen 

 
 
 
 

Amendment No.1 

 

Request for Proposal 

Provision of Design and Construction Consulting Services under Long Term 
Agreement (LTA) for UNDP Yemen 

RFP-YEM-0025-2019 

 
This amendment is issued to: 

 
1) Change the pre-bid meeting to read Tuesday 28 May 2019 11:30 AM instead of 

Sunday 26 May 2019 1:30 PM to (SECTION 3. BID DATA SHEET, BDS No.4, 
page 18). 
 

2) Extend the deadline for submitting request for clarifications / questions to read 
Monday 27 May 2019 instead of 23 May 2019 11:30 am (SECTION 3. BID 
DATA SHEET, BDS No.11, page 19) 
 

3) Answer the following clarifications: 
 

Clarification 1: 

Q1) Could you please send us the technical and financial proposals forms in word 
documents? we have them in pdf file so, we can not fill them like this 

Answer 1:  

The required forms in word documents have been uploaded and can be 
downloaded from the following link:  http://procurement-
notices.undp.org/view_notice.cfm?notice_id=55712  

 
 
Clarification 2: 

Q1) Is participation in the above mentioned tender open to consulting companies 
from other Arab countries or/and international companies? 
Q2) Is the tender open to International bidders? 
Q3) International bidders are allowed. 
Q4) do you need local partners in Yemen 

Answer 2: 
This is an open International Competition. Any company which met the eligibility 
criteria can participate. The required services will be provided in Yemen. The 
International companies who does not have presence in Yemen shall explain in 
the technical proposal how they will provide the services in Yemen   
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Clarification 3: 

Q1) Is the Pr-Conference mandatory to visit your office or can we participate via 
online video link? If so please can you provide the link address for the online 
video pre-conference 

Q2) site visit is compulsory 

Answer 3: 
There is no site visit but pre-bid meeting. The Pre-bid meting is not compulsory, 
but it is strongly recommended. The companies have interest to attend shall send 
a request to the focal point mentioned in the RFP by email. The request shall 
contain the name of the company representative and how they would like to 
attend (physically / remotely). Technical instruction to attend remotely will be send 
to the companies who confirmed the interest to attend remotely. 

   
 
 
Clarifications 4:  

Q1) What is the situation within the country in terms of security etc? 
 

Answer4:  
It is the responsibility of the companies to do the due diligence to collect the 
required information on Yemen.  


